
 
 

Information Governance Department 
Blackpool Victoria Hospital 

Whinney Heys Road 
Blackpool 

Lancashire 
FY3 8NR 

 
20/08/2018 

 
Our ref: FOI 02582  
 
Dear Ms. Martins, 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information.  
 
Your Request & Our Response 

 
    

1/ How does your Trust dispose of old IT 
equipment such as desktop computers, laptops, 
peripherals, tablets etc?  
 

Our Trust has a 3rd party contract for disposal of 
IT equipment. 
 

2/ Do you recycle old IT equipment such as 
desktop computers, laptops, peripherals, tablets 
etc?  
 

Handled under a 3rd party contract 
 

3/ What is the volume of old IT equipment 
such as desktop computers, laptops, 
peripherals, tablets etc disposed of or recycled 
in the last year? (if exact number unknown, an 
estimate would be acceptable)  
 

Approximately  1300 items in total 
 
 

4/ What is the Trust spend in the last year on 
disposal/recycling of old IT equipment such 
computers, peripherals, tablets etc?  
 

£0 cost to the Trust 
 

5/ Which company does the Trust use to 
recycle old IT equipment such as desktop 
computers, laptops, peripherals, tablets etc?  
 

Computer Disposals Limited. 
 

6/ Is there a contract in place with this 
company 
 

Yes 
 

7/ What is included in the contract (such as 
collection)  
 

Collections. Destruction of HDD takes place 
before leaving site 
 

8/ When is the contract end date? 
 

Apr-21 
 

 



 
The information in this response is provided under the terms of the Open Government Licence. 
Please see here for more information: 
 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/ 
 
The following link is a customer satisfaction survey if you would like to leave feedback: 
 
http://www.bfwh.nhs.uk/our-services/hospital-services/information-governance/foi-questionnaire/ 
 
If you are dissatisfied with our response to your request for access to information you may ask us to 
carry out an internal review. You should do this by writing to:  
 
The Information Governance Manager 
Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
Blackpool Victoria Hospital 
Whinney Heys Rd 
Blackpool 
FY3 8NR 
Email:    bfwh.pso@nhs.net 
 
If you remain unhappy, you may make a complaint to the Information Commissioner's Office.  
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
Stephen Connor 
Freedom of Information Manager 
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